CLS

From: Peggy A. Patterson <PPatterson@sftwp.com>
Sent:

To: CLS

Cc: John M. Barrett

Subject: right-to-know

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

In response to your right-to-know regarding 2519 Hunting Ridge Trail, there are no open/pending/expired
permits and no open Code Violations.

Take care,

Peggy Patterson
Executive Assistant
South Fayette Township
412-221-8700 ext. 210
SouthFayettePA.com
Sign up for news & alerts
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



